# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Saranya B

Govind Paliyam, MERRA 90

Srambikkal Temple Road

Edappally P.O, Cochin

Kerala State

Pin code: 682024

Email id: <a href="mailto:saranyablahayi193@gmail.com">saranyablahayi193@gmail.com</a>

Contact No: 8289927571, 9497617571

Date of birth: 13/6/1993

Gender: Female

Marital status: Unmarried

Languages known: English, Malayalam

### **Professional Qualification**

- Bachelors in Audiology & Speech Language Pathology, Amrita Viswa Vidyapeetham University, 2012- 2016.
- Masters in Audiology & Speech Language Pathology, Manipal Academy of Higher Education, June, 2018.
- Currently working in Little Blue Jays Child Development Centre, Jaynagar, Bangalore.

### **Career Objectives**

• To dedicate my knowledge, skill & talent as a Speech Language Pathologist and Audiologist for transforming the life of individuals with speech, language and hearing impairment

• To obtain a challenging position where I can continue to develop my education and skills.

# **Experience Summary**

Ten month's internship as part of BASLP curriculum in various institutions.

Period	Institutions
1/8/2015 – 30/9/2015	National institution of Mental Health and Neuro Sciences, Bangalore.
1/10/2015- 31/10/2015	Madras ENT Research Foundation ,Chennai
1/11/2015- 30/11/2015	Kasturba Medical College, Mangalore
1/12/2015- 30/12/2015	Amrita speech and Hearing Improvement school, Thrissur
1/ 1/2016- 5/5/2016	Amrita institute of medical science and Research Centre, Kochi

# Audiology

I am confident to carry out assessment and management of various disorders such as:

- Otoscopic examination.
- Basic Tuning fork tests.
- Informal hearing evaluation.
- Conditioning audiometry.
- Pure Tone Audiometry and other Behavioral tests.
- Immitance Audiometry.
- Oto Acoustic Emission.
- Auditory Brainstem Response.
- Auditory Steady State Response.

- Vestibular Evoked Myogenic Potential.
- Central auditory tests.
- Special tests (DDT,TDT,SISI,SPIN,ETF,Acoustic Reflex Decay).
- Able to take ear impressions.
- Hearing aid fitting (GN Resound, Bernafon, Starkey, Unitron, Oticon) and counseling.
- Auditory Verbal Therapy.
- Ear molds.

## **Speech Language Pathology**

I am confident to carry out assessment and management of various disorders such as: -

- Voice disorders
- Dysphagia
- Fluency disorders
- Articulation & phonological disorders
- Adult & child neuro communication disorders
- Childhood Language Disorders
- Neuro motor speech Disorders

### Workshop & seminars attended

- Attended 6th KSB-ISHACON 2013 held at Kannur, Kerala.
- Attended 7th KSB-ISHACON 2014 held at Thiruvandapuram
- Attended 46th Indian speech and Hearing Pre-Conference,2104 held at Gokulam park Kochi.
- Been a part of organizing committee of 46th Indian speech and Hearing conference,2014 held at Gokulam park, Kochi.
- Participated in Management of Hearing Impaired conducted by Starkey Hearing Foundation, at Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences, 2013
- Allied Health meet 2016, Dysphagia, Held at Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences, on February 5th and 6th, 2016.
- Been a part of organizing committee of 3<sup>rd</sup> International Conference of Audiological Sciences held at Kasturba Medical College, Mangalore,2017.

- Attended National Seminar on Speech & Swallowing Rehabilitation in Head & Neck Cancer, 2017 held at All India Institute of Speech & Hearing, Mysore.
- Attended 50<sup>th</sup> ISHACON 2018 held at All India Institute of Speech and Hearing, Mysore.

### **Resource Presentation / Scientific Paper Presentation**

- 'VESTIBULAR DYFUNCTION RELATED TO HYPOTHYRODISM' oral presentation in National workshop on "Extending the boundaries of Clinical Audiology-Focus on Vestibular System "on 12th and 14th March 2015 in Dr.S,R Chandrasekhar institute of speech and Hearing, Bangalore.
- 'PROTECT YOUR VOICE' poster presentation on international Day 2013 Conducted at Amrita Institute of Medical sciences, Kochi, Kerala.
- 'ORGANIC VOICE DISORDERS' on International Voice Day 2013 Conducted at Amrita institute of Medical Sciences, Kochi, Kerala.
- 'Voice characteristics in individuals with Sulcus Vocalis- Case Series Study', poster presentation conducted at Interdisciplinary Conference on Health care & Technical Research 2017, held at Manipal School of Allied Health Sciences
- 'KYMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTICS OF VOICE IN WOMEN WITH POLY
   CYSTIC OVARY SYNDROME' poster presentation in 50<sup>th</sup> ISHACON 2018 held at All
   India Institute of Speech and Hearing, Mysore.

### **Personality Strengths**

- Appreciable communication skills for public relations
- Counselling skills
- Positive attitude and faithful commitment to responsibilities
- Aspiration for academic / professional improvement

#### **Declaration**

I hereby declare all the above particulars are true and correct according to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Yours Sincerely,

Saranya B

### References

### Dr. Radish Kumar B

Associate Professor & Head Of the Department

Department of Audiology and Speech Language Pathology

Kasturba Medical College, Mangalore (Manipal Academy of Higher Education) Email:

radeesh.slp@manipal.edu

### Dr. Prem.G

Associate Professor and Head Of the Department

Department of Audiology & Speech Language Pathology.

Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences and Research Centre, Kochi

Contact Number :7356889199